
FW: For Review: DM Committee on Vaccine Rollout 

October 15 2020 Meeting Materials 

From: 

"Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group 

(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=a0d653b2cac14f8f8bf28f4a24ad8b42-kaili.lev"> 

To: 

"Charbonneau, Lise (PHAC/ASPC)" <lise.charbonneau@canada.ca> 

Cc: 

"Capes, Jennifer (PHAC/ASPC)" <jennifer.capes@canada.ca>, "Rendall, Jennifer 

(PHAC/ASPC)" <jennifer.rendall@canada.ca> 

Date: 

Thu, 15 Oct 2020 11:50:53 +0000 

Attachments: 

DM Committee on Vaccine Rollout October 15 2020 Meeting Materials.pdf (4.25 MB) 

Bon matin Lise!  
Please find attached the materials for tonight's DM meeting - it's all in one document for ease of 
reference and attaching. 
Bonne journee! 
Kaili  

Kaili Levesque 
613.818.0492 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Stewart, Iain (PHAC/ASPC) <iain.stewart@canada.ca>  
Sent: 2020-10-14 10:01 PM 
To: Aung-Thin, Pamela (HC/SC) <pamela.aung-thin@canada.ca>; Elmslie, Kim (PHAC/ASPC) 
<kim.elmslie@canada.ca>; Tanguy2, Patrick (PS/SP) <patrick.tanguy2@canada.ca> 
Cc: Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>; Rendall, Jennifer (PHAC/ASPC) 
<jennifer.rendall@canada.ca> 
Subject: Fw: For Review: DM Committee on Vaccine Rollout October 15 2020 Meeting Materials  

Kaili, Pam, Kim and Patrick can you present / lead items 1, 2, 3, and 4 respectively? 

Patrick we can discuss how to come at 4 

Iain 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 
 Original Message 
From: Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 9:47 PM 
To: Stewart, Iain (PHAC/ASPC); Rendall, Jennifer (PHAC/ASPC); Capes, Jennifer (PHAC/ASPC) 
Subject: For Review: DM Committee on Vaccine Rollout October 15 2020 Meeting Materials 



Good evening, 

Apologies for the late email, but here is the finalized package for tomorrow's meeting, all rolled up 
into one handy dandy package for review. 
To facilitate confirmation that everything is here, I am also including the agenda items with 
documents in the body of this email. 

1.      Welcome and Introduction 
Supporting Documents: 
-       Minutes from October 8 meeting 
-       ROD Tracker 

2.      Communications Strategy 
Supporting documents: 
-       Vaccine Communications Rollout Deck (provided by Pam this evening) 
-       Addendum 1: Fall Flu Campaign 
-       Addendum 2: Public Education Campaign 

3.      Federal/ Provincial /Territorial Update 
Supporting Documents: 
-       Vaccine Deck presented to F/P/T DMs of Health (confirming this is the same one that was 
presented today) 
-       F/P/T Statement of Common Principles for COVID-19 Immunization 

As always, available to discuss if there are any questions. 
Have a wonderful evening! 
Kaili 

Kaili Levesque 
A/ADM, Medical Countermeasures and Research 
COVID-19 Task Force 
613.818.0492 


